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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

August 26, 1981

Docket No. 50-244
LS05-81-08-049

Mr. John Maier
Vice President
Electric and Steam Production
Rochester Gas 8 Electric Corporation
89 East Avenue
Rochester, New York 14649
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Dear Mr. Maier:

RE: Emergency Procedures and Training for Station Blackout Events (Ginna)

We have reviewed your June 25, 1981 response to generic letter 81-04
regarding emergency procedures and training for station blackout events.
Our review was to confirm that the subject procedures and training either
currently exist or will be implemented on an acceptable schedule at the
R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant. Our review did not include an evaluation
of the details provided in your response beyond that necessary to confirm
the above.

You indicated that procedures and training for station blackout will be
implemented at Ginna; however, part or all of this implementation
is tied to your efforts regarding NUREG-0737, Item I.C.l and will not be
done until after January 1, 1982.'his schedule does not satisfy the urgency
we have assigned to this matter. This schedule was originally proposed
by the Westinghouse Owners Group in its letter, Jurgenson to Eisenhut, dated
April 9, 1981. Our recent response is attached as an enclosure to this
letter.

The intent of our request in 81-04 was to have operators prepared to respond
to a station blackout event as soon as possible. While we agree that re-
finement of station blackout procedures and training,may be in order based
on the continuing work in this area, such as Item I.C.1 and the NRC's
generic review (Unresolved Safety Issue A-44), these other activities do <.
not justify a delay in implementing the actions requested in 81-04..
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Mr. John E. Maier August 26, 1981

You are requested to expedite implementation of emergency procedures and
training for station blackout such that they will be in effect by about
the middle of September 1981. Please submit, within 20 days of the date
of receipt of this letter, your revised schedule for implementation.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Thomas V. Hambach

for/Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 85
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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Mr. John E. Maier -3- August 26, 1 981

CC

Harry H. Voigt, Esquire
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby and MacRae
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N. M.
Suite 1100
Washington, D. C. 20036

Mr. Michael Slade
12 Trailwood Circle
Rochester, New York 14618

Ezra Bialik
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Bureau
New York State Department of Law
2 Morld Trade Center
New York, New York 10047

Jeffrey Cohen
New York State Energy Office
Swan Street Building
Core 1, Second Floor
Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223

Director, Bureau of Nuclear
Operations

State of New York Energy Office
Agency Building 2
Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223

Rochester Public Library
115 South Avenue
Rochester, New York 14604

Supervisor of the Town
of Ontario

107,Ridge Road West
Ontario, New York 14519

Resident Inspector
R. E. Ginna Plant
c/o U. S. NRC

1503 Lake Road
Ontario, New York 14519

Mr. Thomas B. Cochran
Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc.
1725 I Street, N. W.

Suite 600
Washington, D. C. 20006

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region II Office
ATTN:'egional Radiation Representative
26 Federal Plaza
New York, New York 10007

Herbert Grossman, Esq, Chairman
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comnission
Mashington, D. C. 20555

Dr. Richard F. Cole
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dr. Emmeth A. Luebke
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Washington, D. C. 20555
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